From: Jaros, Bonita

To: Jaros, Bonita

Subject: FW: FY 17-18 -SAC Resource Allocation Request form.xlsx
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 10:14:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

FY 17-18 -SAC Resource Allocation Request form.xIsx

From: Abejar, Esmeralda

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 2:25 PM

To: Bagdonas, Sheri <Bagdonas_Sheri@sac.edu>; Wright, Charlie <cw64138@sac.edu>; Carrera,
Cher <Carrera_Cheryl@sccollege.edu>; Castillo, Norma <Castillo_Norma@sac.edu>; Coopman, Ron
<Coopman_Ron@sac.edu>; Dominguez, Gary <Dominguez_Gary@sac.edu>; Grant, Madeline
<Grant_Madeline@sac.edu>; Dorin, Mirela <Dorin_Mirela@sac.edu>; Gibson, Susan
<Gibson_Susan@sac.edu>; Grijalva, Terry <Grijalva_Terry@sac.edu>; Hernandez, Pam
<Hernandez Pam@sac.edu>; Hoffman, Bart <Hoffman_Bart@sac.edu>; Jaffray, Shelly
<Jaffray_Shelly@sac.edu>; Kikawa, Eve <Kikawa_Eve@sac.edu>; Mahany, Donald
<Mahany_Donald@sac.edu>; Miller, Becky <Miller_Becky@sac.edu>; Montoya, Anna
<Montova_ Anna@sac.edu>; Nguyen, Jimmy <Nguyven Jimmy@sac.edu>; Ramirez, Martha
<Ramirez_Martha@sac.edu>; Schumacher, Leisa <Schumacher_leisa@sac.edu>; Scott, Brigitte
<Scott Brigitte@sac.edu>; Smith, Kaye <Smith_Kaye@sac.edu>; Vasquez, Cynthia
<Vasquez_Cynthia@sac.edu>; Withey, Toni <Withey_Toni@sac.edu>; Witmer, Virginia
<Witmer_Virginia@sac.edu>; Bryant, Micki <Bryant_Micki@sac.edu>; Campos, Ana
<Campos_Ana@sac.edu>; Caughern, Diane <Caughern_Diane@sac.edu>; Garibay, Maria
<Garibay_Maria@sac.edu>; Kellett, Aggie <Kellett Aggie@sac.edu>; Leon, Christine
<Leon_Christine@sac.edu>; Liang, Mark <Liang_Mark@sac.edu>; Manson, Robert
<Manson_Robert@sac.edu>; Mercado-Cota, Teresa <Mercado_Cota_Teresa@sac.edu>; Becerra,
Rosio <Becerra_Rosio@sac.edu>; Paz, Blythe <Paz_Blythe@sac.edu>; Romero, Christina (SAC
Foundation) <Romero_Christina@sac.edu>; Tanakeyowma, Lilia <Tanakeyowma_Lilia@sac.edu>;
Traslavina, Pilar <Traslavina_Pilar@sac.edu>; Valencia, Jennifer <Valencia_Jennifer@sac.edu>;
Oforlea, Veronica <QOforlea_Veronica@sac.edu>; Sanchez, Marisol <Sanchez Marisol@sac.edu>;
Kushida, Cherylee <Kushida_Cherylee@sac.edu>; Scott, Karen <Scott_Karen@sac.edu>;
Schumacher, Leisa <Schumacher_Leisa@sac.edu>; Vega, Kennethia <Vega_Kennethia@sac.edu>;
Sotelo, Sergio <Sotelo_Sergio@sac.edu>; Lipiz, Nilo <Lipiz_Nilo@sac.edu>; Kosko, Christine
<Kosko_Christine@sac.edu>; Andrade, Jose <Andrade Jose@sac.edu>; Love, Janice

<Love_ Janice@sac.edu>; Steffens, John <Steffens_John@sac.edu>; Wheeler, Mark
<Wheeler_Mark@sac.edu>; Tran, John <Tran_John@sac.edu>; Quiggle, DeAnne
<Quiggle_Deanne@sac.edu>; Burke, Tamy <Burke Tamy@sac.edu>

Cc: Lopez, Carlos <Lopez_Carlos@sac.edu>; Lundquist, Sara <Lundquist_Sara@sac.edu>; Kennedy,
James <Kennedy James@sac.edu>; Collins, Michael T. <Collins_MichaelT@sac.edu>; Lusk, Geni
<Lusk_Geni@sac.edu>; Jaros, Bonita <Jaros_Bonita@sac.edu>; Sweeney, George

<Sweeney_ George@sac.edu>
Subject: FY 17-18 -SAC Resource Allocation Request form.xIsx

Happy Friday SAC Team!
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Template

		SAC RESOURCE ALLOCATION REQUEST 

		FY 2017/18

		DIVISION:

		SUBMITTED BY

		Directions:

		 * Enter items that have been included in your 2017/18 approved or revised program review that require additional funding

		 * Sort request by division/department priority. Prioritize by numerical value, # 1 being highest priority of need.

		 * Dean/Director submits  an electronic copy of this request along with supporting evidence to the SAC Budget office  with a copy to area VP 

		* All Resources Allocation Requests need to be submitted no later than Friday December 16, 2016



		* SAC Strategic Plan								*Student Equity Funding Requirements 

		Department/
Program		Item Description
		Specify Request Type                              
- Technology                                                                    - Equipment
- Facilities
- Personnel
- Supplies (instructional/Non Instructional)
- Contracted Services
- Conferences
- Other non-personnel		How does your request relate to course/program Student Learning Outcomes (SLOs) (Academic Depts)and Service Unit Outcomes (SUOs) (Administrative/Support Depts)		How does your request relate to dept/division goal?		How does your request 
relate to the Strategic Plan? 		Is this a multi-disciplinary or campus wide request?
Yes/No- Please explain		Priority
1= Highest		Estimated Cost 
FY 17/18.  



(Do not leave this column blank)		POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDS

General Fund/
Grants/ Student Equity Funds/Other











										Date Received:		Total						- 0



Rev. 11/04/2016	Page &P	


SAC MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of Santa Ana College is to be a leader and partner in meeting the intellectual, cultural, technological and workforce development needs of our diverse community. Santa Ana College provides access and equity in a dynamic learning environment that prepares students for transfer, careers and lifelong intellectual pursuits in a global community.



 
2017-18 SAC Budget Priorities
General Priorities
Legal Mandates and Compliance*
Health & Safety of the Learning and Working  
    Environment 
 Student Success and Completion Initiatives
Specific Priorities 
FTES Production 
1.  Credit
2.  Non-Credit
	2a.  Enhanced
	2b.  Non-Enhanced 
FTES Support
1.  A&R, FA, Counseling
2. Tutoring, Library, Study Centers, Supplemental 
     Instruction, Online Instruction and Course management System support.
3.  Marketing
Support Services 
1. Health, Safety & Accessibility
2. Maintain appearance and functionality of the existing    
    Facilities & Equipment.
3. Make progress on sustainability initiatives
 *includes but not limited to:   AB1725, ADA, Title V, etc

http://www.sac.edu/AcademicAffairs/IEA_Office/Documents/Forms/DispForm.aspx?ID=4http://www.sac.edu/AdminServices/Documents/Student%20Equity%20%40%20SAC-Funding%20Requirements.pdf


Is that time of the year again, the 2017/18 budget planning process has started!. Attached please
find the SAC Resource Allocation Request form for FY 2017/18. The form contains the 2017/18 SAC
budget priorities approved by the planning and budget committee on 11/01/2016 and the Mission
statement for Santa Ana College. The form also has a link to the SAC Strategic Plan, and a link for
Student Equity Funding Requirements for your reference. In case your requested items fall under
the Student Equity category, please note it on the potential source of funds column.

Please use this form to add requests that have been included in your 2017/18 approved or revised
program review that require additional funding. The RAR form is due December 16, 2016 to your
Area VP and to the Budget Office. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks

Esmeralda Abejar, M.B.A | Campus Budget Manager
Administrative Services/Budget Office

Santa Ana College

714-564-6598

e iacy

RANTA A%k COLLECE



